MINUTES OF THE MEETING
TAXATION COMMITTEE
MONTANA STATE SENATE

March 20, 1985

The fifty-fourth meeting of the Senate Taxation Committee was called
to order at 8:05 am by Vice Chairman Joe Mazurek in Room 413-415
of the Capitol Building.

ROLL CALL: Senator Hirsch arrived at 8:15, Senator Lybeck at 8:20,
Senator Towe at 9:40. All other members were present for roll call.

CONSIDERATION OF HB 469: Representative Carl Zabrocki, House District
26, rose as chief sponsor of the bill. He said it was a simple little
bill and that the fiscal note was incorrect. He said the bill would
change the method of prorating taxes following the destruction of
property by fire or other occurance. It lines out the correct admin-
istrative chain of events.

PROPONENTS

Mr. Charles Gravely representing the assessors and treasurers said
the responsibility properly belongs with the Department of Revenue.

OPPONENTS
None were heard.
Questions from the committee were called for.

Representative McCallum asked if the county had refused to prorate
taxes after the Pattee Canyon fire in Missoula. Mr. Gravely said

he thought not. He said the law has been on the books for an exten-
ded period of time. He added that if the taxes were delinquent at
the time of the disaster then no proration would occur.

Representative Zabrocki closed on the bill. He asked that Senafor
Hirsch carry the bill if it passed the committee.

MOTION: Senator Severson moved that HB 469 be concurred in. The
motion carried unanimously. Vice Chairman Mazurek said that Senator
Hirsch would be assigned to carry the bill on the floor.

CONSIDERATION OF HB 518: Representative Jerry Driscoll, House Dis-
trict 92, Billings, was recognized as chief sponsor of the bill.

The bill would not allow Montana to tax health insurance premiums

or worker's compensation benefits regardless of what the federal

laws do. Currently these things are not taxed by the federal govern-
ment and Montana piggybacks on that system. This would divorce
Montana from the federal statute.

PROPONENTS

Mr. Don Judge, AFL-CIO, said that those on worker's compensation
receive no increase over the duration of the benefit. He said by
not taxing that income the state could help these people a bit.



Page 2 March 20, 1985
OPPONENTS

None were heard.

Questions from the committee were called for.

Senator Eck noted that the CPAs were not opposing the bill as extra
bookkeeping.

Senator McCallum asked if the federal government considered health
insurance premiums as income. He was told that is not the case cur-
rently, but they are considering it.

Senator Halligan clarified that interest income would still be taxed.
Representative Driscoll closed without comment.

CONSIDERATION OF HB 544: Representative Dennis Iverson, House Dis-
trict 12, said this bill would levy a 7 cent tax on compressed natural
gas. He said the fuel has previously been used in stationery engines,
but that now the utility companies are experimenting with its use

in internal combustion motor vehicles. He said the compression re-
quired to do this is great and makes its use not always practicable,
but that it is a very clean fuel. He said Montana Power Company is
currently paying a tax voluntarily and this would clarify that the
fuel is to be taxed.

PROPONENTS

Mr. Bob Quinn, Montana Power Company, said they currently have a
fleet of 70 to 75 vehicles using this fuel. He said there is no
way to properly pay the tax now and this legislation would base the
tax on amount of the fuel that was used.

Mr. Don Copely, Department of Highways, said they support the bill.
Mr. Norris Nichols, Motor Fuel Tax Division, Department of Revenue,
said the fee is currently being assessed under the LPG act. He said
this bill would bring the system under the equivalent of the special
fuels act.

Mr. John Braunbeck, Montana-Wyoming LP Gas Association, submitted
written testimony in support of the bill (Exhibit 1).

Mr. John Alke, Montana Dakota Utilities, said the effective rate
of 7 cents per 125,000 cubic feet was averaged for the varying BTU
content of the compressed gas. He said usefulness of the fuel is
directly related to BTU content.

OPPONENTS

None were heard.

Questions from the committee were called for.



Page 3 March 20, 1985

Senator Neuman asked if the Public Service Commission considered
BTU content. Mr. Alke answered that Montana price was on an MCF
basis, with a minimum number of BTUs required per MCF. Mr. Quinn
added that the industry standard is 1000 BTUs per MCF, but that
in practice it ran between 900 and 1000 BTUs.

Senator Eck asked about the difference between compressed gas and
propane. Representative Iverson said that propane is a gas condensed
and cooled into a very heavy liquid that gives a large amount of
energy for its volume. He said that condensed gas remains in a
gaseous state, that it is mostly methane with some inert gases like
nitrogen and argon also present. He said it is odorless and color-
less. He said it cannot be readily used in a motorized vehicle as
three stage compression is necessary to get enough volume to actually
be functional. He sald it is the cleanest fuel available and that

an engine run 100,000 hours with compressed natural gas would have

no carbon. Basically, he. said, it doesn't stink.

Senator Neuman asked Mr. Norris if he was comfortable with the fiscal
note. Mr. Norris deferred to the utility company representatives.
Mr. Quinn said that MPC is running data on the current fleet to see
if it can be economically justified. He noted again that they would
not have to pay the amount they are now paying voluntarily.

Senator Lybeck asked if use of this fuel would be expanded. Repre-

sentative Iverson said, yes. Senator Severson asked if the per mile
tax was comparable to other fuels. Representative Iverson said, yes,
that is what was attempted in computation of the 7 cent figure.

Some questions were raised about a related bill, House Bill 33.
It was reported to the committee that HB 33 would be heard by the
Senate Highways Committee on March 21.

Senator Mazurek asked if this tax should be put in that bill. Mr.
Norris said that some law is needed and he did not indicate a strong
preferance. He said all alternative fuels should be treated the
same.

Representative Iverson closed. He said it would be appropriate to
handle this is a special bill rather than incorporating it back into
HB 33 from which it had been stricken.

MOTION: Senator Goodover moved that HB 544 be concurred in.

MOTION: Senator Eck moved as a substitute motion that the committee
delay action on HB 544 until HB 33 had been heard by the Highways
and Transportation Committee. The committee did not think that
necessary and Senator Eck withdrew her motion.

In response to a question by Senator Eck, Mr. Norris said that
if the alternate fuels were all handled together they would also
be handled similarly.

Question was called and the motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION OF HB 10l1: Vice Chairman Mazurek called for a report
from the subcommittee. Senator Severson called it an exercise 1in




Page 4 March 20, 1984

how to make a bad bill a little bit better. He gave the committee
Exhibit 2 which contained two options for developing a more equitable
fee system for motorcycles. Senator Severson recommended the second
option as it did not raise the lower end of the current system so
greatly.

Senator Eck asked how much a large bike would pay now. In answer
to the question Senator Severson provided the committee with Exhibit
3.

Senator Goodover suggested that the fees should be higher than those
in Senator Severson's recommendations.

Senator Eck asked if the bill applied to all terrain vehigles.
Senator Severson said, yes.

MOTION: Senator Halligan'moved that HB 101 be amended as follows:

l. Page 2.
Strike: lines 14 through 17 in their entirety

Insert: " under 200cc 200-750cc over 750cc
less than 4 years old $l6 $40 $80
4-8 yvears old S 8 $20 $40
over 8 years old $ 4 $10 s20"

The motion carried unanimously. Vice Chairman Mazurek said the
amendments would be delivered to the President's office with a
request for an amended fiscal note on the bill.

CONSIDERATION OF HB 54: The committee discussed that a study resolu-
tion request on this subject had already passed through the committee.
Senator Eck said there was a bill on a similar subject in Local Govern-
ment.

MOTION: Senator Neuman moved that HB 54 be tabled. The motion
carried unanimously.

MOTION: Senator Hager moved that the committee reconsider its action
in concurring in HB 625. The motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION OF HB 625: Senator Hager explained the bill to those
who were absent at the time of its hearing. Mr. Lear, committee
staff, said that the current law has some problems because of the
protest provisions. Senator McCallum asked about the votes allowed
a condominium unit. Interpretation of that was not clear, the
committee's lawyers agreed.

MOTION: Senator Hager moved to amend HB 625 per Exhibit 4.

Senator Eck said that one person with 40 percent could force the
others. Senator Mazurek questioned the use of the words "ordinance"
and "improvements". Mr. Lear said that this was the only protest
section for this part of the code.

Senator Brown observed that the matter was confusing and the discus-
sion could wait one more day.



Page 5 March 20, 1985
Mr. Lear was directed to check into these areas of concern with
reference to a similar amendment in a Local Government bill and
also to amendments to lighting district legislation.

Senator Hager withdrew his motion.

CONSIDERATION OF HB 177: Senator McCallum said that the interest
rate was the issue as it allowed taxpayers to use the local govern-
ments as a bank, making more from not paying the tax and investing
the money elsewhere or allowing scalpers a high return.

Senator Eck said that the extra money would help counties with adminis-
trative costs.

MOTION: Senator Eck moved that HB 177 be concurred in. The motion
carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION OF HB 346: The committee recalled that Representative
Gilbert had called attention to deletion of subsection 3 of the bill.
Without this amendment the Aeronautics Division would be twice cre-
dited with the money.

MOTION: Senator Hirsch moved to amend HB 346 by deletion of that
section and appropriate title changes. The motion carried unani-
mously.

MOTION: Senator Hirsch moved that HB 346 be concurred in as amended.
The motion carried unanimously. Senator Hirsch agreed to carry the
bill on the Senate floor.

Senator Towe resumed the chair.

MOTION: Senator Eck moved that the committee reconsider its action
in tabling SB 460. Senators Eck, Halligan, Hirsch, Lybeck, Mazurek,
Neuman and Towe voted yes; Senators Brown, Goodover, Hager, McCallum
and Severson voted no. The motion carried.

Senator Towe suggested the bill be amended to limit it to real
property and to collapse the categories on page five.

Senator Brown asked if the fiscal impact of the amendments was known.
Senator Towe said no, but that it would probably decrease the revenue
by half.

Senator Mazurek asked if this was basically an anti-sod busting bill
Or a revenue measure.

The committee discussed at length the effective date of the bill
in concern to allow those counting on the current system some time
to make investment decision before the law was changed.

MOTION: Senator Eck moved to amend SB 460 as follows:



Page 6 March 20, 1985

l. Page 4, line 19.
Following: "gains"
Insert: "on real property"

Question was called. Senators Goodover, McCallum and Hager voted
no; all other members voted yes. The motion carried.

MOTION: Senator Eck moved to amend SB 460 by striking January 1,
1985 and inserting January 1, 1986 on page five, line 23.

Committee discussion concerned whether or not the amendment would
allow revenue increase during this biennium.

Senator Neuman said the bill was ten years too late. He said that

if this is done now, farmers who have to sell part of their land

to keep operating will not be able to take the capital gains write

off and at the same the time the interest of investment buyers will
decline making it harder to find a buyer.

Senator Eck withdrew the motion.

MOTION: Senator Eck moved that SB 460 be amended as follows:

l. Page 5, line 22.

Following: "to"

Insert: "sales made after December 31, 1985, and is
applicable to"

2. Page 5, line 23.
Following: line 22
Strike: "1984"
Insert: "1985"

Question was called. Senators McCallum, Hager and Goodover voted
no; all other members voted yes. The motion carried. :

MOTION: Senator Eck moved that SB 460 do pass as amended. Senators
Eck, Halligan, Lybeck, and Towe voted yes; Senators Brown, Goodover,
Hager, Hirsch, Mazurek, McCallum, Neuman and Severson voted no. The
motion failed.

Chairman Towe adjourned the committee meeting at 10:02 am.

e ———— e
(«""\\_E 7 a—

W [
N ! P ;

a0y Bt ; -
2 w/?/‘”fﬁi o Sl

Chairman




ROLL CALL

SENATE TAXATION COMMITTEE

49th Legislative Session =-- 1985
pate J/@acf é%a, /?XZS $3§ﬂwb‘
Location =-- Room 413:415
Name Present Absent xcused
benator Brown v
Senator Eck I
Senator Goodover v
Senator Hager L
Senator Halligan v
Senator Hirsch gw%j
Senator Lybeck <6 50
Senator Mazurek P
Senator McCallum i
Senator Jdeuman e
Senator Severson L
Senator Towe




RESPONSE HB-33/544

i
1

For the record, my name is John Braunbeck.  For purposes of HB-33/5§§?
I represent the Montana-Wyoming LP Gas Association.

As some of the Committee members may recall, addressing a taxing mechan-
ism for vehicles under 10,000 GVW for both diesel and alternate fuels has %
been around for a long time. Our organization believed that the intent of
HB-33 was to remove liquid petroleum gas (propane), compressed natural gas,
hydrogen, and electricity when actually sold as a motor vehicle fuel; from
the current special fuels licensing requirements and create a separate cat- g
agory within Chapter 15-70-MCA relating to alternative fuels. Then it would
be a simple matter to issue permits for the alternate fuel catagory based

on equivalency taxing of a gallon of gasoline. We further understood that
the Department of Revenue has requested this bill to simplify bookkeeping
procedures in the alternative fuels catagory.

Originally, our Association opposed the introduced copy of HB-33. a
However, upon further review it was suggested that HB-33 be amended to correct
a problem with tourist permits, allow an expanded permit purchase time-frame
(quarterly, semiannually, annually), and the correction of temporary permits ?
under Section 15-71-102, MCA. We also recommended that the Committee consider
reducing the permitting fee for item #c (GVW 18,000 lbs or more) from the g
proposed $270 to $250. On second reading, HB-33 was amended to reflect the %
tourism permit problem and permitting dates time-frames. The third reading
copy reflects an amendment removing compressed natural gas from HB-33. .

We would like to point out to the Committee, at this time, that the \‘i
procedure under the current law works very well and is admirably administered
by Mr. Norris Nichols. Please keep in mind that liquid petroleum gas (pro- %
pane) is currently listed under the special fuels designation. Again, we
understood that the intent of HB-33 was to remove the above mentioned motor
fuels from the special fuel catagory to the alternate fuel catagory for a ,
simple permitting process. However, after review of the third reading copy, g
elimination of compressed natural gas amendment simply takes this fuel and
transfers it back to the special fuels catagory and out of the proposed HB-
33 alternative fuels designation. HB-544 is the transference vehicle and
is scheduled for taxation hearing on 3/20. It would appear that HB-544

proposed a natural gas/gasoline BTU conversion equivalency at a 7¢/120 c.f.
taxing rate.

In summary, we understood that HB-33 created a special alternative fuel
catagory for simplification of taxing these fuels (motor vehicle) under a
simple permitting procedure. After review of the third reading copy, it
would appear that an exemption is already being considered for the proposed
alternative fuels catagory. If this is allowed, under HB-544, then our
Association respectfully requests that the entire idea of alternative fuels
permitting be abandoned. As mentioned above, the current permitting pro-
cedure under the special fuels catagory presently works exceedingly well,
is administered well and is equitable. We recommend, therefore, that HB-
33 be given a do-not-pass recommendation. The net result of this action,

overall, would be (should HB-544 pass) simply another permitting process
under the present special fuels catagory.

= 544

Eimient | "o



L P7§0/v / Droposes
/77#72)/4/5///:?,5///

) r y%"/é
RO2ee 20 o 4’..}’64 rs
- S =
: ,\M
081 Jo )SD 2,°°
< | )5 °°
J0YeP go
— 28
—a’
Oplow 2.
: oo & ort
..u Qoo¢e e HjeersYinad, ¢ O
/20 & 5 7
' ' <, 5D
wd’d'f‘.‘ﬂzga o
| Py .
= 0
" Spee 4 /
) 7 a8 “;o W
) 25

- 3”{‘4 -y
vyl
/HR/OI Skar o /V/f%_ rﬂ__ o/
:, S250 3350 J ce f»«?ﬂ,p
2750 12.50

] OVNJMQQ tﬂ/{r
| Jooee
<



o Tor ¢ yod- Fee B

KF2) £79¢

SERAYNNY?,

3*04(«:(,

5y Ble 200X

7& wesa ks
7 fow 200

k/d}da
5 Kygo

A Sl
*7‘.200 22

SPEY
/ou//r
TF508 ¢
s
o4,

¢ 1200 Gu;ﬁd;
aw 2 /75
2 8550

awa 195y
v oo

277 fdl

A so0d

,“.;7 /ch
37009

.14 /’("/{fﬂ
AT

#a4

E30D

4/ £ 0V

PL3 oD

90,00

So?

52

/¢80

2733
4&7
22354

§22

MY

8777

J3.00

/03,00

%90

69,9

@400

/é R oY

F 22,0

/2RO
3260
70.82

3.0
F92 2

ol ity

Lo
/.73

/73,25

2993

2. Y7

/3.72

L

40,40

R A
#3. ov

750

22460

220.23
2323,2°

d

/:ee ford
SO -+
FR.50 fﬁg

/732
323,59

* 4,574

ifz

) 7850 1 IS, ojﬁ

3250 #5508
3250  + s.508
S2.60 F /,2,-.>“a§
SAJ2 = .72.6’5

S2.50  + ?.«5'1

S25o  — 2254

22.50 # «wi

2 .50 S 6.7
S50 —”/7&&’5

n
o
t,

1




Amend HB 625, third reading copy, as follows:

-

1. Title, line 6. :
Following: "DISTRICTS;"

Insert: "REVISING THE METHOD OF MEASURING PROTEST VOTES;"
Following: "SECTIONS"

Insert: "7-12-4407,"

2. Page 3.
Following: line 25
Insert: "Section 5. Section 7-12-4407, MCA is amended to read:

"7-12-4407. Protest against ordinance for improvements.
If 40%-or-more-of-the-abutting-property-owners—-protest—in
writing—-te-said-eity-or-town-councii-against—the-passage-of
said-prepesed-erdinance a written protest against passage
of the proposed ordinance is filed by owners of property
within the proposed maintenance district having a taxable
valuation, when aggregated, representing not less than 40%
of the total taxable valuation of property within the dis-
trict, then no further action shall be taken upon the
proposed district for 1 year." "

Renumber: subsequent sections




ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE TAXATION COMMITTEL

49 th Legislative Session -- 1985

& F:48an pdate )?kﬂtkjc%gf/yx5. Room 413-415

Time

Lhat  SBA0 e Feo

Motion:

J

Avcovio w&/vf@ . ’

Name Yes o Excused
s

Senator Brown L
Senator Tck L
Senator Goodover L
Senator Hager L
Senator Halligan i
Senator Hirsch v
Senator Lybeck L
Senator Mazurek L
Senator McCallum p//
Senator dJdeuman Iy
} ~
Senator Severson I

. //
Senator Towe V4




ROLL CALL VOTE

SEJATE TAXATION COMMITTEE

49 th Legislative Session =-- 1985

7/
Time /0 &n_ Date 4awwi"7/zzﬁ Room 413-415
Motion: _Ha¥ MO dp _péro do
- =2
cl>7n41yua((cé_ - CS? Afhj/
Name Yes No Excused
Senator Brown o
Senator zck e
Senator Goodover e
Senator Hager [y
Senator Halligan >
Senator Hirsch L
|
Senator Lybeck L
Senator Mazurek L///
Senator McCallum P
Senator Jeuman b/*
Senator Severson yf/
Senator Towe L/;




STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

e darch 29 ... 19,83
MR. PRESIDENT
We, your COMmIttee ON........covuiiiiiiiiiiiii i, Tmtion ....................................................................
having had under consideration................coc.ooiciiinnns ﬁﬁmmll .......................................... N01?7 ........
third reading copy { b___*lue )
color
{Senator Halliqan)
IRCREASED INTEREST ON PROPRRTY TAX PAID BY REDEMPTIONER.
Respectfully report as follows: That.................ooLll E oassaill .......................................... Noiﬂ‘r‘7 ........

BE COHCURRED Iu

XPEXOTABS

Sanator Thomas E. Towe, Chairman.



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

#arch 20, i9 a5
MR. PRESIDENT
, Taxation
A LT T T oo T a £ 11 =T o o g U R
having had under consnderatlonﬂoﬁaasis‘x346 ............................ No345 ........
third _ blue
readingcopy ( ___— )}
{Sanator Eirsch) color

ALILOWING REPUND OF TAX Ol AUTOHOTIVE FUEL USED I AIRCRAPFT.

House 3111l ' 346

Respectfully report as follows: That. .. c.iiiii i e ettt r et e reneneneeas No

be ameaded as follows:

1. Title, lines § through 3.
Following: “PROVIDING" on line S
Strike: remainder of lipe 5 tirough “PROVIDING™ oniline 8

2. Title, lines 11 and 12.
Following: “SHETION® on line 11
Strike: “SECTIONS 15-70-221 AsD"
Insart: “SECTION®

3. Page 1. line 15 through line 13, page 2.
Strike: section 1 in ite entirety
Renumber: subsequent sections

ASD AS AMENDED
BE CONCURRED IS

smator . Thm' B m" ..............................



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

MR. PRESIDENT

We, your committeeon...... et ’!’ax&tims ...................................................................
having had under consideration.....................c.oocivin Bouse sul ......................................... No.. ‘5$ .......
Third blue

reading copy {

{Senator Hicsch)
DRETROYED PROPERTY; CHANGING MBTHOD OF AND RESPOHSIAILITY FOR

ABSRE3MERT.

Housa Bill 469

Respectfully report as follows: That... ..o e No..coooiiiiiins

BE CONCURBED 1IN

Senator Thouas K. Towe, Chairman.



'STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

MR. PRESIDENT
W, YOUR COMIMUTEEE OGN . .eeieen ittt ittt e e tu s ee e et et tesanasansnsneeseatastasanassnanasae e anansaatesnanstaeasneasnannnnssssesmrnsnnns
having had Under CONSIAEIAtION. ... .. . et et enataar e taen e et ttet et araaaanetae e enasaaanaraetesnans No...7..0.e,

third hlug

reading copy

color

{Senator Heuman)
REVIBIRG THE DEPINITION OF AuD TAX LEVIRD ON SPECIAL PUELS.

Rouge 28ill 544

Respectfully report @s follows: That. ... i et e ettt et e et earaeeraeaeaanes No..............e.

. BE CONCURRED IN
XX URHX

| XXNAEERASS

Senator Thomas . Towe, Chairman.





